
   

Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) 

Accommodation is Provided Upon Request 

 

Please Turn Off Cell Phones – Thank You 

 

The City of McCleary is an equal opportunity provider and employer. 

La ciudad de McCleary es un proveedor de igualdad de oportunidades y el empleador. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

McCleary City Council 
 

AGENDA 

 

April 08, 2015 
 

7:00 City Council Meeting 
 

o Flag Salute 

o Roll Call 

o Public Comment  

o Public Hearings 

 

o Minutes:  -    Approval  (Tab A)  

 

o Mayor’s Comments:    -     Discussion 

 

o Staff Reports:  -     Dan Glenn, City Attorney  (Tab B) 

- Todd Baun Staff Report (Tab C) 

- Staff Reports (Tab D) 

 

o Old Business:  -     Storm Pond Discussion 

Accident Prevention Discussion 

 
o New Business:   -     GHC Jail Contract Amendment (Tab E) 

- FD5 Mutual Response Agreement (Tab F) 
 

o Ordinances:  -     Astound WAVE Broadband Ordinance (Tab G) 

      

o Resolutions:  - 

 

o Approval of Vouchers   

o Mayor/Council Comments 

o Public Comment 

o Executive Session   

o Adjournment 

Agenda April 8, 2015 1



                                CITY OF MCCLEARY

                       Regular City Council Meeting

                      Wednesday, March 25, 2015

ROLL CALL AND FLAG SALUTE Councilmember's Reed, Schiller, Catterlin, Ator and Peterson.

ABSENT Mayor Dent was absent. Mayor Pro Tem Ator chaired the meeting.

STAFF PRESENT Present at the meeting were Todd Baun, Wendy Collins, George Crumb, Dan Glenn, and Paul 
Nott.

PUBLIC COMMENT Gary Atkins addressed the Council and stated he would like to have them look into 
implementing business licenses for a $50.00 fee, which he believes would help track who is 
doing business in town. 

Gary Atkins also wanted to talk about City Council politics. He said everyone respects every 
decision the Council makes, and what they do, but they are the city government. He said we 
need more government and less politics because we never seem to get straight answers. He 
would like the Council to discuss the agenda items in between meetings so they can come up 
with some resolutions to problems, which will make the meetings are more productive.  

Mr. Atkins wants the Council to discuss contracting with Elma Police Department. He asked 
about it at the last meeting and Dan Glenn told him Elma was not interested. He contacted the 
Elma Police Chief, Susan Shultz, and she is interested in merging with us. She told him the 
reason they are not talking with us is because Mayor Dent does not want to talk to them about 
this subject. Dan Glenn will be seeing Mayor Osgood tomorrow and will be discussing this.  

Gary Atkins understands Mayor Dent is ill and frail and is stressed about all the commotion, 
which he brought upon himself, because he used a scare tactic trying to get the police issue 
solved, and it backfired on him. Now everyone is lashing out at the Mayor. He stated the 
Mayor is missing a lot of meetings and our town is going broke. We need a leader who can 
step in and take over as Mayor, and can help run this town. He is asking, on record, that the 
Mayor step down from his capacity and allow somebody else to fulfil his shoes, that wants to 
take this committee on, and who wants to see changes and positive growth, and can make 
executive decisions in a more timely manner.

PORT OF GRAYS HARBOR 
PRESENTATION

Kayla Dunlap, Public Affairs Manager from the Port of Grays Harbor gave a presentation to 
the Council and the community on all the great things the Port is doing and planning.

MINUTES APPROVED It was moved by Councilmember Catterlin, seconded by Councilmember Peterson to 

approve the minutes from the March 11, 2015 meeting. Motion Carried 4-0.

CITY ATTORNEY REPORT Dan Glenn provided a written report for the Council.

MAYOR'S COMMENTS None.

DIRECTOR OF PUBLIC WORKS 
REPORT

Todd Baun provided a written report to the Council. 

ITRON SALES AGREEMENT Itron, which are the meters the City currently uses, can provide a contract giving us the ability 
to monitor the Simpson Mill and prepare us for future growth. Paul Nott provided a detailed 

explanation of why this is needed and how it will benefit the City. It was moved by 

Councilmember Catterlin, seconded by Councilmember Schiller to authorize the Itron 

Agreement. Motion Carried 4-0.

ATV ORDINANCE The Council discussed allowing ATV's within the city limits. Todd Baun prepared a map with 
potential designated streets. The City of Elma recently passed an ATV ordinance allowing 
usage on all streets under 35 mph. The Council decided they would follow Elma and allow the 
same usage with the understanding the ordinance can be repealed, if it becomes a safety 

hazard. It was moved by Councilmember Catterlin, seconded by Councilmember Reed 

to adopt Ordinance 807, an ordinance relating to motor vehicles, authorizing the 

utilization of certain wheeled all-terrain vehicles upon certain streets of the city under 

certain terms and conditions, adding new sections to chapter 10 of the municipal code 

and imposing penalties for violation. Roll call taken in the affirmative. Ordinance 

adopted 4-0.

Tab A - Minutes April 8, 2015 2



3RD STREET DESIGN 
QUESTIONS

Discussion took place regarding options for 2nd Street, which is currently closed. Options 

include keeping it closed or changing it to a one way street. It was moved by 

Councilmember Catterlin, seconded by Councilmember Reed to close 2nd Street to 

traffic. Motion Carried 4-0.

3RD STREET CONTRACT TIME 
EXTENSION 

It was moved by Councilmember Catterlin, seconded by Councilmember Reed to 

authorize the Mayor to sign the 3rd Street contract time extension at no cost to the City. 

Motion Carried 4-0.

ACCIDENT PREVENTION Tabled. Council needs time to review it's entirety.

STORM POND DISCUSSION There are several privately owned storm ponds in the City that are currently not maintained 
and do not meet the City's maintenance standard, outlined in the Department of Ecology's 
2005 Stormwater Manual Volume V. 124 Residents of Cedar Heights, Evergreen Heights 2, 
Evergreen Heights 1 and Summit Place 2 received a letter from the City asking how they 
would like to have their storm ponds maintained. They were given three options including 
options to maintain the ponds themselves or have the City take care of them. A lengthy 
conversation took place between some of the residents impacted by the storm pond 
maintenance requirements, and the City Council. Many concerns were raised and discussed. 
Residents agreed there should be a "cap" on future cost increases to the option given for the 
City to maintain the storm ponds. Dan Glenn asked the homeowners to provide him with the 
names and numbers of the individuals they have contacted, such as banks, home owner 
associations, etc., regarding this issue. 

ASTOUND WAVE BROADBAND 
ORDINANCE DRAFT B

Councilmember Schiller didn't see anything in the ordinance about what would happen in an 
emergency or a natural disaster with third party damage. How will they respond if they see one 
of their lines or a pole on the ground? What will be their response time for something of that 
nature? Tabled until the next meeting. Dan Glenn said they may want to have a representative 
attend a meeting to address any questions or concerns.

PUBLIC COMMENT Councilmember Schiller will be working on setting up a town hall meeting and will have more 
information at the next meeting. He will work with staff to get the information out on the 
website and to collect the public's input on what type of topics to discuss at the town hall 
meeting.

Helen Hamilton said three businesses are leaving town. Trader Joe's is moving to Elma, 
Brilliant Moon is closing and so is the massage therapy business. 

APPROVAL OF VOUCHERS Accounts Payable vouchers/checks approved were 39307 - 39350 including EFT's in the 
amount of $207,539.64.  

It was moved by Councilmember Peterson, seconded by Councilmember Reed to 

approve the vouchers. Motion Carried 4-0.

EXECUTIVE SESSION None.

MEETING ADJOURNED It was moved by Councilmember Catterlin, seconded by Councilmember Peterson to 

adjourn the meeting at 8:47 pm. The next meeting will be Wednesday, April 8, 2015 at 

7:00 pm. Motion Carried 4-0.

       
Mayor Gary Dent:                                                                        

Clerk-Treasurer Wendy Collins:                                                                        

Tab A - Minutes April 8, 2015 3



Tab B - City Attorney Report April 8, 2015 4



Tab B - City Attorney Report April 8, 2015 5



Tab B - City Attorney Report April 8, 2015 6



Tab C - Director of Public Works Report April 8, 2015 7



� � � � � � � � � � 	 
� � � � �  � � � 	 � � � � � �� � 
 � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � � 	 � � � � � � 
 � � 	 
�  ! " # " ! " $ %
· & ' ( ) * + , - . * / 0 - 1 . / 2 ) * + 0 * 0 0 ' / 3 + - 4 2 5 6 0 7 5 2 ( - 2 8 - ' 9 + 6 : 0 0 / 0 0 - 2 ; 0 < 1 1 * , / =
· > � � � � � ? � 	 � 
 � � 	 > � � � @ � A B � C D � � � � 
 � � � � � @ � 	 
 � � ? � 	 � @ � � 	 � @ 
 � � � E
·

� � � � � � � � F � � @ � 	 
 � � � � � 	 
 � 	 � @ 
 � � � E
·

� � G D A H I D 
 � � � 
 � 	 @ � � � 
 � � 	 J �  � 
 � � 	 � � 	 � � � � � � � � � 	 
 � 	 � � 	 � � � � � � 
 � � 
 � � @ E
·

� � K D � � � � 
 L � � � � � � E M � � � � � � � 	 F � � @ � � 	 
 � � � �  � � � � @ � 	 
 � � ? � 	 � @ � � 	 � @ 
 � � � E
·

� � � N > � � � � � O � � � � @ @ � � � @ 
 � � � 
 � � � � 	 � � � � � � @ @ E
·

G � K N D � � � @ � 	 � � � 	 � � F � � P � 	 � � � � � � 
 � @ @ � � � ? � � � L � � � M � � � � � P � 
 � J � � � Q � P � � E
·

A � A D � � � 	 D 
 � � � 	 � � F � � P � 	 � � � � � � 
 � @ @ � � � ? � � � 	 � � � � 
 � � 	 
 � 
 � � @ � � � � ? 
 � � � � @ � � � 	 � � ER S " % T U  $ V % % S $ % " U W X Y Z X $ % %
·

� � � N � � � � � � J � 	 O � � @ J � � 	 	 � 
 � ? � � � 
 � � � � � 	 � � � 	 � @ � � � � � 
 � � @ 
 � � � 
 � � � ? � � � � 	 � � P ? � � � 	 
 � � E
·

� � � D � [ \ D 
 E P � @ 	 � 
 � ? � � � 
 � � � � ? � � � F � � � 
 � 
 � � 	 � � � 	 
 � 	 � 	 � � � 	 
 � � � � 
 
 � 
 � � D � � 
 � � � 	 � � � � � F � 
 � � ] � 	 O J � � 
 �J � � 
 � � @ J � � 	 � � � � � � � 	 
 � 
 � � 
 � � � � � � E
·

� � � D E � � � 	 D 
 � � 	 � � 
 � � 	 @ � � F � 	 � 
 � � � � � F � � � 	 � 
 � � � 	 � � � � 	 
 � � @ J � � 	 ? � � P � � � 
 � 
 � � L � � � � � ? � � � � 
 � 
 � � 	 E
·

� A � D � ^ H D 
 E � � 
 
 � � � � @ J � � 	 @ � 	 
 
 � � � � � � � 	 
 � 	 � � � � � � � 
 � � P 	 � � � � � � � � � 	 � � _ � � @ @ � F � � � � � 	 
 � ? ] � 	 O F � � � � � � @ � 	 �� � F � � � � � F � � @ � � � � ? 
 � � � @ � ? � � E
·

� � K ` L � 	 � a 	 � 
 � ? � � � � � � � � � 
 � � P 	 � � � J � � 
 � � � � � � � 	 
 � ? � � � @ � � � � � 	 � 	 � � 	 � � � � � � 
 � � 	 � � � b � � @ 
 � � � � � � F � � E
·

� � B D E � [ \ D 
 E a 	 � 
 � ? � � � � � � � � � 
 � � P 	 � � 
 � � � � � � � ? � 	 � � E
·

D � 	 
 � � 
 
 P � � � 
 
 � � @ � � � � � � � 	 � D � � 
 � � � � � � � � � � � F � � ER S " % T U  $ % c $ % Y d # $ e
·

� � f N > � � � � � O � � � � � @ @ 	 � � J � � @ � � F � J � � 	 � 	 @ 
 � � � � � � 	 � 
 � � ] � 	 O � � @ J � � 	 � � � � F � � ? � � � 
 � � ? � � 	 
 � � � � E
·

A � � D � g \ D 
 � � P 	 � � � � @ � � � � 	 � � � � ] � 	 O � � � F � � 
 � � F � � � � � � � 	 � � � F � � � � � 
 P � 
 � � 
 � � � E
·

D � 	 � h � � > � � � @ � � @ � � � F � � � � � � � � � � 	 � � � � � � 	 � 
 � � � � � 	 i @ � 
 � ? � � � � � � � � 	 
 @ E
·

� � B � � � � � � 
 � � P 	 � � � � @ � � � � F � � 
 � � ? � 	 � � � � � � � � 
 � � � Ej Y U % $ X # T ! " Y U W X Y Z X T kl Y U ! m � n n d "  T ! " Y U %c $  $ " # $ e j Y U % $ X # T ! " Y UW $ X k " ! % V % % S $ e c $ o T ! $ % W T " ep m " % l Y U ! m p Y ! T d c $ o T ! $ % W T " e p Y q T ! $r s t u v w u x y y z y { y y z | | } ~ | y { � y� w u � � � � z � y { y y z | | } ~ � y { � yj Y U % $ X # T ! " Y U � n e T ! $ �� s � v t � � � � s � w u s � v s � � � � u � v u � � u � � � � � � w � � � � � � � w � � � w � � � � � s � r v � � � w � � u s � s � � s � w � � w � � � � � � � w � z ~ } | � � { � �� � u � � � � s u � w � � � � � u � � s � � � { � � w � s � u s � w u s � � � � � � � w � � � � � � � � � � w � � v � w � � u � � � u � � � x � w � � � s � w u � � s � � � � � t s� � � � � � s u s � t x � � s � � u s � � � u � � � v t � � � � � u � � {
Tab D - Staff Reports April 8, 2015 8



�   ¡ ¢ £   ¤ ¥ ¢ ¦ ¢ § £ ¨ © § © ª « ¨ ¢ « ¬ ¨ © ¥  ¬ ¦ ©  ® £ © ¥  ¨ ¢ £ ¨   ¯ © £ « ¨   «   ª ¬ ¦ ¯   ¨ £ ® ¢ ° © £ ± ² ª §   ¥ ª © ³ ¢ ¨ ¬ £ ©   ¥ £   ´ « ³ ¬ £ ¢ ª   ¡ ¢ � � � v u� v � � w � s � µ � | � � ¶ � v u s � � � � � s � s · ¸ ¹ � � s � � � � � � � x {µ � s ¹ � s u � x º � w u � » u � � s u � u � � u w � � � u s � v u � � � � z � ¼ } y y y { y y � � � v � � � � u � � � � w � � x w � � � � � s � � � � � s � � � u � � � � s u � � w �� � � � s u � w � � � � � u � � s � � � { µ � s t v � � � s � � � � � � · � � � w � � v w � � � x � � u � � s � s � x � s � � � � u � � s � � � � � � � � s � � � � � � u � � s s � · � � �w � x � � � u � � s � s � � � � � � � s w � u s s � s � � � � t s � � � � � � � � � s � � � u s � v u � � � s ½ � ¾ � v � � � � � � � s � s � s u w � � � � � s u � w � � � �t v � � s � � � u v � s � x � � � s u � � � � s u � � w � � u u s � � � s � � � w � � v � � � � s u � {¿ S " d e " U Z q $ n T X ! k $ U ! �  ! " # " ! À� j p V Á V p Â l Ã R p Ä Å Âp Ã p � Å Æ Â Ç � c p Ãq � p Çp Ã p � Å Æ � j p V Á V p Â Ç È W Å � R � p V Ã R� v � � � � s u º s u � � � s � � � � ¾ � � · s u t v � � � � � � � s � w u � � s � � u s � w � s � � v s � � � � � � � �� s u � � � � u t x � � � � s } � s s � � � � · � � � � � � s � � � w �w � � � � � w � � � {½ v � � � � � � � s u � � � � � � � v s � ~ � É s � � � s � � } � s · � � � � � u v � � � � � Ê w � � � � � � � � } t � � �u s � � � s � � � w � w � � � � � � s u � � w � {� � w � É s � � s · � � s u � � u � s � | | É s � � s · � � � � � w � � � � u t v � � � � � � � � � s w � � � v � � � � � w �� � � s � � � � � � w � � s {� � � � s � � � � � � � s u � � u � s � | � ~ r � s � � � � � � s � � � � � � } · u � � � � � � � � � u u s � � � � � � � uw � � u � � � � � · � u � {r � � w � � � u � s u � � � � � w � s � � �Ë � � v � w � � � s � y y � s u � � u � � � � � � � � s � � � w � � � � � s � � � � � Ê � � � v � � � � �� s u � � � � � w � s � � � � � v � w � � x w � � � · � � � v � s � � � � s� � u v � � v u s {� � � � � w � � � � É s � s � � s � | ~ � � � s � � � � w � s w � � w � � u s � � � � � � Ì s � � u � � w � � u s � � u � s �� � � v s � } � t � w � � u s � � � v � � � � � u w � � s � � w t � s� � � � u � � � � s {Í v � � w � � s ¸ s � � s u � º s � � | � | r � u � w � � � � � � s � u � � � � s � � � x � � � � u � � � � � � � � Ì s � � � �� � � � w � � � � � w � � � u � � � � � � � s ¶ � s � � w � � � � � � � � s � � � x� � u � � � � � � w � � s {Î ¢ ¡ ¬ ± ² ª Ï ¬ ¨ Ð ¬  ¢ Î ¢ £ £ ¢ ¨ ªº s � � � � y r � u � w � � � � � � s � u � � � � � x w � � s u � � � � � � � w � � � � � u � �¸ s � w x � � w � � s u � � � s � w � t s s � � � � � � s � {½ v � � � � � � � s � w u � � s � �É s � s � v s z Ñ � � { Ñ y z � � � { Ñ y r v � � � � s � s u w � s � t x � � s ½ v � � � � � � � s � w u � � s � � � u � �� s u � � � � } � � � � s � � � � � � } u s � � s · � s � � {Ò Ó Ô Ô Õ Ö × Ø Ù

Tab D - Staff Reports April 8, 2015 9



Staff  Report for McCleary Police Department 

 

To:      Mayor Dent 

From: George M. Crumb, Chief of Police 

Date:   Friday, April 3, 2015  

RE:     For April 8, 2015 Council Meeting 

______________________________________________________________________  

 

SUMMARY OF POLICE INCIDENTS / ACTIVITIES: 
The below listed information are calls or contacts received by McCleary Police Officers either generated by 

Grays Harbor County dispatch 911 service, citizen reports, call in reports, citizen contacts, US mail,  or 

other officer generated incidents. 

 

0546 Incident histories reported this year as of time of this report.  . 

      

 

-Assault(s)                                               

-Agency Assist(s) 

-Alcohol Offense               

-Audible Alarm 

-Abandon Vehicle                                

-Animal Complaint 

-Burglary                                     

-Curfew Violation  

-Citizen Dispute 

-Civil                               

-Court Order Violation 

-Citizen Assist  

-DWLS 

-DUI  

-Disorderly Conduct/Verbal Argument-1  

-Drug Incidents (VUCSA) 

-Death Report(s) 

-Domestic Violence/Verbal/Mal Mis. 

-Extra Patrol Request 

-Fire Responses 

      

 

00-Noise Complaints 

00-No Valid Operator’s License (NVOL) 

05-Police Information-, Protection Order Scv- 

00-Public Works Assist 

03-Parking Complaint 

06-Police Referral 

00-Speeding Stops 

00-Speed in School Zone 

09-Suspicious Person-/Vehicle-/Circumst- 

05-Subject Stop 

00-Sex Offense-0/Sex Offen Add Confirmation- 

00-Suicide-0/Suicide Attempt-0 

01-Traffic Offense-/Reckless-01/Hazard- 

00-Theft Reports/Vehicle-(Shop lifter-) 

02-Traffic Accident 

20-Traffic Stop  

00-Trespass 

00-Vehicle Prowl-0/Prowler-0 

00-Vehicle Lockout Assist-/Disabled-

-Found/Lost Property Report(s)                                       02-Warrant Service/Confirmation 

-Fraud/0-Firearm Compl-                                                 00-Warrant Search 

-Harassement-                                                                  02-Warrant Arrest 

-Insurance Violation(s)                                                     03-Welfare Check 

-Juvenile Problem/Run-a-way                                          00-Weapons Offense 

-Motorist Assist                                                                01-911 Open Line or Hang Up 

-Malicious Mischief                                                          01-No classification-, or Unknown Problem- 

-Missing Person                                                                01-Threats by Phone/In Person-1   

 

Discussion: Open. 

   

Council Members Present: ALL…. Mr. Catterlin-Position 1,  Mr. Reed-Position 2,   

                                                         Mr. Peterson-Position 3,  Mr. Schiller-Position 4,  

                                                         Mr. Ator-Position 5.   

Mayor Dent:  Present / Not Present   __________________ 

 

Officer Reporting:  Chief Crumb _________________              __________________ 

Tab D - Staff Reports April 8, 2015 10



� � � � � � � � � � �� 	 
 � �  	 � � � � �� � 	 � 
 � 	 � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � 
 � � � � � � �  ! " #$ � 
 � � � � % � � � � � � �� & ' � ( ( ) * * + , - . & / 0 + 1 & � ( 1 + 2 + 1 + & 0
· 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 : ; < 6 = > ? @ > 7 A < B C 4 D B < = 4 6 9 8 6 < E
· 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 F 8 6 5 B < D C 4 D B < = 4 6 9 8 6 < EG & H . & / 0 + 1 & � ( 1 + 2 + 1 I
· J < K 4 L < 6 4 B 8 7 < 4 M N C O < D D P 8 9 9 C > Q M O R S T U V V W X W Y Z [ \ ] Z W X ^ R _ W X ` a b W c ` ] Y d R e _ f ` f R S ` g Y h ` i
· j c c ` c T k \ Z ` b Y e c k ` h \ Z Y _ W R e b a b ` X _ W R e _ R _ f ` l ` S ` _ ` d m g Y h ` i
· 3 n > 6 ; < = B n < Q < 9 9 4 o n 8 ; n 9 8 ; n B < = 7 < K < B < O Q C 9 4 B D B 4 ; O < < 6 K > A 8 6 ; > 9 9 C 9 4 B D > L > 8 9 > P 9 < M 4 O D > 9 < B 4 B n < C 5 P 9 8 7 E
· 3 < K < B < O Q F > C > 6 = p > K < q 4 ; 5 C = > B < D E
· : = = < = > 6 4 B < B 4 B n < @ 5 P 9 8 7 p 4 B 8 7 < D 8 = < P > O > P 4 5 B r C O 8 6 ; 3 9 < > 6 s C = > Q : C O 8 9 t u v w E
· s C = > B < = x < > O y < D B 8 L > 9 C > ; < B 4 B n < z { v w > 6 6 5 > 9 E
· @ 4 D B 3 < 9 < P O > B < F 7 3 9 < > O Q < L < 6 B B 4 B n < 7 > 9 < 6 = > O E
· @ 4 D B | O = 8 6 > 6 7 < u } ~ B 4 B n < | O = 8 6 > 6 7 < B > P 9 < E� � � + 1 + � , � � � � 0 � 0
· : D D 8 D B B n < � 8 O < 7 B 4 O 4 M @ 5 P 9 8 7 � 4 O A D o 8 B n = 8 D B O 8 P 5 B 8 4 6 4 M B n < r B 4 O K @ 4 6 = F > 8 6 B < 6 > 6 7 < 9 < B B < O D E
· : B B < 6 = : � : B O > 6 D 8 B 8 4 6 C 9 > 6 7 9 > D D ; 8 L < 6 P Q � r � | � E. & / 0 + 1 & � � � � & , 1 0 �
· � � � � � � � � � � � � �

Tab D - Staff Reports April 8, 2015 11



� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �   ¡ ¢ £   ¤ � � � ¥ ¦ § � � � � � � ¨   ¡ ¢ £   ¤ © � ¥ ª « � � � � � ¬ ª � § � � � � ¥  ® ¥ ® ¯ ° ±² ³ ´ µ ¶ · ¸ ¹ º » ³ ¼ ¶ ³ ½ ¾ ¹ ³ ¿ ´ ³ ¸ µ · À Á · µ º ÂÃ ³ À º Ä Â µ Å · Æ ³ ¹ º » ³ Ç È É Ç Ê Ç Ë Ê Ç ÌÍ º Î · ¿ º ¸ Ï Ð · Ä ¸ ´ ¶ Â Ñ Ò Ê Ó Ë Ê Ñ ÌÐ ¶ µ Î Ô · Õ ¾ Ò È É Ö Ë É Ç Ì× » ³ ¸ Ï º ¾ º ¸ Ï Í ¶ ¸ Ä µ ³ ¾ Ö Ö Ø Ç Ë Ó Ø ÌÙ Ú ³ ¸ µ ¾ Ð º Â ³ ¸ Ï º ¿ Ç Ç Û Ê Ë Ñ Ç ÌÐ ¶ µ Î Ã ³ Ü º ¿ µ Æ ³ ¸ µ ¾ Ê Ê É Ø Ë Ñ Ê ÌÝ µ ¶ Â ¶ µ ¶ ³ ¾ Ê Ø È Ø Ë Ó Ç ÌÐ · ¸ ¾ ³ ¿ Ú º µ ¶ · ¸ ¹ ¿ · » ¿ º Æ Ø Ñ Ò Ø Ë Ç Ö ÌÅ · Æ ³ ¹ º » ³ Ø È Û É Ë Ó Û ÌÐ ³ Æ ³ µ ³ ¿ Î Ã º µ º ¹ º » ³ É Ò Ø É Ë Ê Û Ì¹ Ä Õ Â ¶ ´ Þ º ´ ¶ Â ¶ µ ¶ ³ ¾ É Ö Ø É Ë Ê Ì× Ï Æ ¶ ¸ ¶ ¾ µ ¿ º µ ¶ · ¸ É Ö Ø É Ë Ê Ì¹ · Â ¶ ´ ³ É Ç Ó É Ë Ø Ò Ìß ³ º ¿ Þ ³ ¾ µ ¶ Ú º Â É Ç Ö É Ë Ø Ç ÌÍ Ä ¸ ¶ ´ ¶ Ü º Â Ð · Ï ³ É Ç Ç É Ë Ø Ê Ì² µ º À À ¹ º » ³ É Ç È É Ë Ø Ì¹ ¿ ³ Ú ¶ · Ä ¾ à ³ º ¿ ¾ Ð · Ä ¸ ´ ¶ Â × » ³ ¸ Ï º ¾ É Ç È É Ë Ø ÌÐ ¶ µ Î Þ · ¿ Æ ¾ á Ã · ´ Ä Æ ³ ¸ µ ¾ É Ê Ø É Ë É Ê ÌÐ ³ Æ ³ µ ³ ¿ Î É Ø Ö É Ë È Ó Ìâ ¶ » ã µ á ¹ · ½ ³ ¿ É É Ö È Ë Û Ñ Ì² ³ º ¿ ´ ã ä ³ ¾ Ä Â µ ¾ É É È È Ë Û Ç ÌÅ ³ Â Ü À Ä Â â ¶ ¸ å ¾ É È Ó È Ë Û Ø ÌÞ × æ ç ¾ ¹ º » ³ É È Ò È Ë Û É ÌÐ ã º Æ Õ ³ ¿ · À Ð · Æ Æ ³ ¿ ´ ³ É È Ê È Ë Ñ Ñ Ìè º µ ³ ¿ é è º ¾ µ ³ ½ º µ ³ ¿ Û Ò È Ë Ñ Ø Ìê ë ë ì í î ï ß Ä Ï » ³ µ Û Ò È Ë Ñ Ø Ìð º Æ ³ â · » Û Ö È Ë Ñ É Ì¹ Â º ¸ ¸ ¶ ¸ » Ã ³ Ü º ¿ µ Æ ³ ¸ µ Û Ö È Ë Ñ É ÌÞ ¶ ¿ ³ Ó Û È Ë Ò Ñ ÌÐ ¶ µ ¶ ñ ³ ¸ ¾ Å ³ Â Ü Ã ³ ¾ å Ó Ó È Ë Ò Ò Ìä ³ ¾ · Â Ä µ ¶ · ¸ ¾ Ó Ö È Ë Ò Ç ÌÁ ³ Â Â Ý ¾ è ã º µ à · Ä Á ã ¶ ¸ å ò Ó Ê È Ë Ò Ø Ìó ¸ µ ³ ¿ Â · ´ º Â × » ¿ ³ ³ Æ ³ ¸ µ ¾ Ò Ò È Ë Ö Ò Ìô ¿ Ï ¶ ¸ º ¸ ´ ³ ¾ Ò Ê È Ë Ö Ç Ì
Tab D - Staff Reports April 8, 2015 12



Tab E - GHC Jail Contract Amendment April 8, 2015 13



Tab E - GHC Jail Contract Amendment April 8, 2015 14



Tab E - GHC Jail Contract Amendment April 8, 2015 15



Tab E - GHC Jail Contract Amendment April 8, 2015 16



Tab E - GHC Jail Contract Amendment April 8, 2015 17



Tab F - FD 5 Mutual Response Agreement April 8, 2015 18



Tab F - FD 5 Mutual Response Agreement April 8, 2015 19



Tab F - FD 5 Mutual Response Agreement April 8, 2015 20



Tab F - FD 5 Mutual Response Agreement April 8, 2015 21



Tab F - FD 5 Mutual Response Agreement April 8, 2015 22



Tab F - FD 5 Mutual Response Agreement April 8, 2015 23



Tab F - FD 5 Mutual Response Agreement April 8, 2015 24



Tab F - FD 5 Mutual Response Agreement April 8, 2015 25



Tab F - FD 5 Mutual Response Agreement April 8, 2015 26



Tab F - FD 5 Mutual Response Agreement April 8, 2015 27



Tab G - Ordinance WAVE Broadband April 8, 2015 28



Tab G - Ordinance WAVE Broadband April 8, 2015 29



Tab G - Ordinance WAVE Broadband April 8, 2015 30



Tab G - Ordinance WAVE Broadband April 8, 2015 31



Tab G - Ordinance WAVE Broadband April 8, 2015 32



Tab G - Ordinance WAVE Broadband April 8, 2015 33



Tab G - Ordinance WAVE Broadband April 8, 2015 34



Tab G - Ordinance WAVE Broadband April 8, 2015 35



Tab G - Ordinance WAVE Broadband April 8, 2015 36



Tab G - Ordinance WAVE Broadband April 8, 2015 37



Tab G - Ordinance WAVE Broadband April 8, 2015 38



Tab G - Ordinance WAVE Broadband April 8, 2015 39



Tab G - Ordinance WAVE Broadband April 8, 2015 40



Tab G - Ordinance WAVE Broadband April 8, 2015 41



Tab G - Ordinance WAVE Broadband April 8, 2015 42



Tab G - Ordinance WAVE Broadband April 8, 2015 43



Tab G - Ordinance WAVE Broadband April 8, 2015 44



Tab G - Ordinance WAVE Broadband April 8, 2015 45



Tab G - Ordinance WAVE Broadband April 8, 2015 46



Tab G - Ordinance WAVE Broadband April 8, 2015 47



Tab G - Ordinance WAVE Broadband April 8, 2015 48



Tab G - Ordinance WAVE Broadband April 8, 2015 49


	Agenda
	Tab A - Minutes
	Tab B - City Attorney Report
	Tab C - Director of Public Works Report
	Tab D - Staff Reports
	Tab E - GHC Jail Contract Amendment
	Tab F - FD 5 Mutual Response Agreement
	Tab G - Ordinance WAVE Broadband

